## JUNE 6, 2017 SOMERSET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING

Members present included Doug Fehrman, Bill Mohler, Eric Emmert and Mike Lally. Mayor Johnson, Kelly Beem, Solictor Will Flautt, Stacey Hicks, chief Pressdee and Intern Evan Hartzog were also present.

## Guest: Karen Cooperider, Somerset Fourth of July Committee

Tom introduced our summer intern Evan Hartzog. Evan is from Ohio State studying City and Regional Planning.

Mayor opened the meeting by leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

**MINUTES:** The minutes from May 16<sup>th</sup> were mailed. Doug motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Bill. Eric Emmert abstained from the vote. So the minutes will have to be approved at next council due to lack of quorum.

Karen Cooperider is here on behalf of Somerset Fourth of July Committee to see if Council would be able to make a donation for the fireworks as done in the past. Bill motioned to approve a \$1,500.00 donation, seconded by Doug. All voted Aye.

## OLD BUSINESS:

**Streetscape:** Work is to begin next Monday at Holy Trinity. But beforehand, a silver maple tree needs to come down. Ron Padgett has a crew to help reset the brick sidewalk at Ann Bigelow's house.

**Genesis Medical Center:** Eric and Tom met with Architects and Engineers and Mitch Altier discussing the layout for the new Fire Department site. The project should start construction soon.

A motion to suspend rules to go into executive session was made by Bill, seconded by Doug. All voted Aye. A motion to go into executive session to discuss a real estate transaction was made by Bill and seconded by Eric. All voted Aye. Session started at 7:41pm. Shortly after executive session, Mike Lally was asked to be excused. A motion by Bill, seconded by Doug, to return to regular session was made. All voted Aye. Regular session continued at 7:56pm. No action taken.

**Library Sandstsone:** The Library wants to trade the sandstone from the Annex building to Village Council for the extra brick we have for their sidewalk. Tom and David Snider looked at the sandstone, and they look really nice. David has people that will help with the removal once demolition begins.

**Property Tax Levy:** Discussion was held on ways to increase revenue without increasing taxes. We have a 1 mill levy that expires this year, and it needs to be renewed, or do a replacement. Kelly will contact Drew Cannon, our County Engineer for more details, and possibly have him at the next meeting. There was also a brief discussion on an income tax levy to help with paving of roads and alleys, and additional sidewalks within the Village.

## NEW BUSINESS:

**Credit Card Policy and Receipts Procedure 2<sup>nd</sup> Readings:** Kelly states that in order to stay compliant with State Laws, these policies must be approved. Will Flautt is to review the new policies before the next and final reading. Doug motioned to approve the 2<sup>nd</sup> readings, seconded by Bill. All voted Aye.

Kelly shared financials with Council. The Yearend projections for all funds are on the right track.

Chief Pressdee talked about some changes to help his budget even more. Council already approved a loan for \$10,000, to purchase 2 new cruisers, but he is asking to increase that amount to \$13,000.00. This will cover the costs for getting the cruisers equipped, and the lettering on each vehicle. The loan will be a 1 year loan from North Valley Bank so payment won't be paid until next year when the new Policy Levy Funds come from the County Auditor in April 2018. Doug motioned to approve the Chief to get a loan for \$13,000 from North Valley Bank, and Eric E. seconded his motion. All voted Aye.

Res. 17-11 to authorize Kelly Beem to sign the Loan documents at North Valley Bank was made by Doug and seconded by Eric. All voted Aye.

One of the cruisers we are purchasing will be from Officer Matt May. He purchased the cruiser himself and will sell to us for the same amount he bought it. According to Solicitor Flautt this is fine. He checked with the Ethics Commission regarding this. And as long as these 4 part exceptions are met, there is no violation.

Four-Part Exception

There is another exception. In order for the exception to apply, the public official must be able to show that they meet all <u>four</u> of the following requirements:

**Requirement 1**: The goods or services are necessary goods or services. In other words, the agency can demonstrate that it needs the goods or services the official will provide.

**Requirement 2:** Either the goods or services are part of a continuing course of dealing or they are unobtainable elsewhere for the same or lower cost.9 there are two ways the official can show that she meets this requirement.

**Requirement 3:** The treatment that the official provides to the agency is the same as, or better than, the treatment that she provides to other customers or clients in similar transactions. <sup>12</sup> In other words, the official must treat the agency the same as, or better than, she treats the other customers or clients of her business.

**Requirement 4:** The transaction is conducted at arm's length, the agency has full knowledge of the official's interest in the sale of goods or services, and the official has taken no part in the deliberations or decision with respect to the transaction. 13 The official must first show that she did not use her unique access as an agency employee to secure the contract. Then the official must show that she has fully informed the agency that she is interested in the transaction. Finally, the official must show that she was not involved in any votes, discussions, or decisions about the contract.

Eric motioned to approve the purchase from Matt May, seconded by Doug. All voted Aye.

Eric E. stated there is a tree that blocks the view from traffic at the park entrance. The tree needs trimmed.

Stacey mentioned we still have 4 trees from last year that needs planted. She suggested that since we removed 2 trees from Mike Lally's property, that we replace them. Mike approved this but the stumps need to be removed first.

With no further action, Mike motioned to adjourn, seconded by Doug. All voted Aye. Meeting ended at 8:30pm.

Mayor Tom Johnson

Fiscal Officer Kelly Beem